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1230 South Boulevard 
Baraboo, WI 53913 
 
P (608) 356-2771 

TF (800) 362-4505 

F (608) 356-2770 

 
www.msa-ps.com 

October 14, 2019 
 
Beth Littleton 
St. Vincent de Paul 
169 North Central Avenue 
Marshfield, WI  54449 
 
Thomas Judge Estate Trust 
c/o Stephanie Judge 
1115 Mohican Pass 
Madison, WI  53711 
 
Re: Proposal for Groundwater Monitoring Well Sampling 
 Request for Approval to Increase Consultant Rates 
 Former Quick Cleaners Property, 105 E. Arnold Street, Marshfield 
 WDNR BRRTS # 02-72-548229 
 Former Hangers Cleaners Property, 213 N. Central Avenue, Marshfield 
 WDNR BRRTS #02-72-283048 
 
 
Dear Stephanie and Beth: 
 
It has been over three years since the groundwater monitoring wells were 
sampled for these two sites, and no well maintenance has been conducted in that 
time.  Therefore, MSA recommends one round of groundwater sampling from 18 
monitoring wells at this site to determine current conditions and perform well 
maintenance activities. 
 
All of the existing monitoring wells will be sampled, except MW-3 at the former 
Hanger’s Cleaners property.  No contamination has been detected in over ten 
years of sampling at that well.  MSA will measure the current groundwater 
elevation at MW-3.  The wells to be sampled include: 
 
Former Quick Cleaners 
 
MW-1, MW-2, MW-3, MW-5, MW-6, PZ-6, MW-7, PZ-7, MW-8, PZ-8, MW-9, and 
PZ-9 
 
Former Hanger’s Cleaners 
 
MW-1, MW-1P, MW-3, MW-4 
 
Associated Sales 
 
MW-3 and MW-6 
 
All of the wells will be analyzed for VOCs by EPA Method 8260.  A trip blank for 
VOCs will be included in the sampling.    
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MSA has held the same consultant unit rates for both of these sites since at least 2013.  
Therefore, due to cost of living increases, benefit cost increases, etc. MSA is requesting 
permission to raise consulting unit rates for both sites as shown in the table below: 
 

Consultant Category 2013 Rates Per Hour Proposed 2019-2020 Rates 

Project Manager $100 $120 

Senior Hydrogeologist $90 $110 

Environmental Scientist $62 $79 

Drafting $57 $67 

Clerical $42 $42 

 
Based on the proposed rates, attached are the DERF Sheets outlining the costs for the proposed 
scope of work.  The estimated total cost of this work is $6,016.00.  As costs between these two 
sites are split 50/50, the costs for each site are estimated at $3,008.00. 
 
Attached is a task order for this work.  To indicate your approval to proceed with the sampling, 
please sign and return the task order to me. 
 
Contact me with any questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jayne Englebert, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
Cc: Matt Thompson, DNR 

Dick Lyster, MSA 
 












